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Subject: Re: The Essay 
Date: Tue, 24 Feb 2004 14:59:26 1 
From: "NLC" <nlc@zahav.net.il> 

To: "Dr. Norman Lamm" <nlamm@attglobal.net> 

Dear Rabbi Lamm, 

| hope you are fine. | read the essay and | feel that it is most rewarding. 
The most important part of the essay is when you start developing the 

concept of developing morality. | think that this is most crucial and | 

humbly suggest that you give it much more thought and bring many more proofs 

from classical sources and develop this concept much more. (| believe that 
one proof for your point of view is the observation of Rambam concerning 

korbanoth) Also it needs to be explained why at the time of tenach it was 
the right thing to actually kill men women and children.although later we 
are told to move away from it as the result of developing morality. (Your 

"chagire" in the Soloveitchik tradition was great!) 

Last night Prof. Ravitzky spoke for us on the topic of Theocracy in the 
Jewish State. Building on the principle of the Ran in his drashoth he also 
developed a concept of "development". | will try to get the tape to you. 

Hope to have been of some help. Yours, nathan cardozo 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: "Dr. Norman Lamm" <nlamm@attglobal.net> 
To: <nilc@zahav.net.il> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 1:03 AM 

Subject: The Essay 

> Dear NLC: 
> 

> Unfortunately the man in Miami did not respond, but Ode Lo Avdah 
> Tikvatenu. I'll try somebody else. Meanwhile, attached ids the essay -- 
> or better, draft of the essay -- prepared for the Orthodox Forum. Any 
> comments by you will be appreciated by-- 
> 

>NL 
> 
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